11/11/74

Doar J.m’

The cewy of vour 11/8 te Jin came teday. With this I'll be mailing a cepy of
Frame-Up, If you vant cepdes ef my JFK assassinatien Wooks, lut m2 kmew, Vim and I have
s now ome, mislicatien date 11/22, . .

Aftr you huar frem Duke I'11 kmew W -tter whatl may heve that he haan't sent ysu.

The federal judge Ter that wistriet uaed te B the fedoral proagecuter. He had the
dsopast doubts abeut Feremun.

v iy seurce an the Chticage case in ultdch Forexan manazes to get a wobster pul avay
Wy usdug his wife as & withess was larry ‘inloy. Cuicage Drily Hews, 31 2/321—2121. lie
say er may net have curried this further. Our cemeunicatier on it as three yeurs a{0.

Jir will we sonding yeu a 0exy ef tha Foreman depesition becauce mixe ic. mprked
“up gnd zersxing is eagler fer hime ‘ ‘

We de net have, are trying to got and I think you mecd the Nule depesitien plus
a series of seurt esxkivits relevast to 1% aud Foreman's rele im it. We prebahly can't
get te thia until after clesing ariumentss All 45,40 the recerd. Yix's copler will
presably have the wxlidwit numbers. Hina multed during the hearing and will heve to be
replaced, I really think you will want ).l the various cemtractis where again my £ilc is
no lengor cewplote. LIr Jim couan't send these after we file, pleass reaiud hime

Mhex chock yeu semt mere than eevers my costs se I'll include the ether backs.
Jim has an extra cuwy ef Lie Slow the Drenmerclle will e sweddng thic to youe Plua sur
nawest wock, which is to e seoret umtil release date, 11/22, I don't have ay ceples yet.

When yeu are in this neighberhoed I think yon and Jin shoule ze ever the pee-
givilities of yeur Laving access te my taped interviews with Joha and Jerry Hay, ecach
deparate from the ether, as they rolate te Ferszan end as he cenfessed to them the way
he practises law and expleits his oliunis. Where it was relevant te this srocesding 1%
vas supwerted by our sther evidance, Ineludinz what 1z salse im evid-moe and this can
Temind you and Jim, <iscovery against UP hank. ' ’

The attache cage care in hamdye Despdte the wee of a fair ausunt of my files in
avidonce 1 necdad the extra space much. <n fauty wews has to Bo included in Jim's tile
smxes, imcluding a treepor-tyme jacket viumy guve me, labelled, wouldn't you guess,
*lamaz!"” Sem theonks.
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November 8, 1974

Mr. James H. Lesar
1231 Fourth St., S. W.
Washington, D. C. 20024

Mr. Harold Welsberg
Rt.
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear James and Harold,

Congratulations on an excellently conducted writ hearing.
The publicity in this area was very favorable to your position.
I am optimistic that your client will receive a new trial.

I would 1like to recelve a copy of Foreman's deposition,
the two letters written by Foreman where he indicated that be-
cause hls notes are in Gregg and Indian hieroglyphics they are
illegible to another, and any other material that you feel will
‘be helpful in my efforts to expose the dynamies of Foreman's be-
havior. Information concerning past "set-ups" or "rip-offs", or
individuals who have knowledge of same, will be helpful.

I have written to Steven Duke and hope to hear from him.
"I would also appreclate a copy of He Slew The Dreamer, ahd
Harold's book on the King assassination, and the third book if
it might be helpful.
Enclosed 1s a check to help cover expenses of maill, ete.
Please call on me.

Warmest personal regards,

DAVIS, PATCHEN & HAGERTY
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